ENVIRON

November 10, 2011

Shannon Harbour, PE
Special Projects Branch
Bureau of Corrective Actions
NDEP-Carson City Office
901 South Stewart Street
Carson City, NV 89701

Re: Revised Data Validation Summary Report, Revised Database, and Response to
NDEP’s October 10, 2011 Comments; Nevada Environmental Response Trust Site,

Henderson, Nevada

Dear Ms. Harbour:

On behalf of the Nevada Environmental Response Trust (NERT), this letter transmits the
revised Data Validation Summary Report, Revised Analytical Database, and the associated
Response to NDEP’s October 10, 2011 Comments for the NERT Site in Henderson, Nevada.

Please contact either me or Mark Travers with any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

- fQ

Allan J. Lorme, PE
Managing Principal

Attachments

cC: BMI Compliance Coordinator, NDEP, BCA, Las Vegas

ec: David Gratson, Neptune, Inc.

Marketplace Tower, 6001 Shellmound Street, Suite 700, Emeryville, California 94608
Tel: +1 510.655.7400 Fax: +1 510.655.9517

WWW.environcorp.com



